
 

Dear  

 

Request for Information – Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

We refer to your official information requests for Micromobility SSBC and RiverLink. 

The information you have requested is enclosed.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 

Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz 
or freephone 0800 802 602. 

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact me.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kara Puketapu-Dentice 

Director Economy and Development 

 

 

3 March 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/


This question and answer was omitted in the response to , date 23/02/21 
 
On your email dated 28 January, you asked: 
 
Can you please also confirm which of the partner agencies is taking the lead on the Bus Interchange element of 
the project. 
 
Response: If this is to progress, it is anticipated that both GWRC and HCC will work on this jointly. 
 
On 10 February, you asked: 
 
At the Long Term Plan Subcommittee meeting on 10 February 2020 Council's Director of Economy and 
Development, Kara Puketapu-Dentice, noted that HCC has committed $75M of funding to Cycleways and 
Shared Paths. Can I please have this $75M in funding broken down into individual projects for me? 
 
Response: In response to your question I would like to note that the figure of $75M was a rough estimate to 
the cost of projects / activities which have been completed, under way, in planning and proposed:  
  
The projects / activities are listed below: 
• Eastern Bays Shared Pathway – $30M – to start June 2021 
• Wainuiomata Hill Road Shared Path - $12.3M – Completed 
• Beltway Shared Pathway - $7M – under construction 
• Ngauranga to Petone / Petone to Melling - $1M which is the contribution from HCC - under construction 
• Melling Pedestrian / Shared Pathway Bridge - $9.5 – proposed to start 22/23 (to be confirmed) 
• Micromobility SSBC - $9.75m – funding being sought as a part of the 21/31 LTP 
  
These numbers total $69.55M. 
 
At a meeting of Hutt City Council on 28 July 2020 the Cross Valley Connection was considered. Director of 
Economy and Development Kara Puketapu-Dentice confirmed that climate modelling (i.e. impact on emissions 
levels) would be undertaken as part of the project. Notes from a closed Council briefing previously supplied to 
me confirm the same - 'estimated tonnage of carbon reduction of each stage would be assessed in next steps.'  
 
Can I please be informed when, for each stage of the programme, this work is intended to take place and, for 
each stage of the programme, when the information will be made available to the public. 
 
Response: It is my understanding that I did not confirm that climate modelling would be undertaken as a part 
of the Cross Valley Link project. Rather, that future reporting to Council on Cross Valley Link would include 
considerations towards climate change. Climate change considerations are a standard reporting requirement 
for Hutt City Council. The report accompanying this presentation did not report on climate change matters.   
 
I understand, based on notes from the same briefing mentioned above, that land acquisition is not costed into 
the CVTC PBC financial estimates.  
 
Can I please have confirmation if this is true. If it is can I please be provided with: 
 
Response: This is correct as the level of design detail is not sufficient to understand land acquisition 
requirements at this stage. 
 
Officers' current estimates of land acquisition costs based on the preferred alignment. 
 
Response: The level of design detail is not sufficient to understand land acquisition requirements at this stage. 

 
An estimate of when this cost will be publicly confirmed and included in public Council budgets (currently the 
cost being consulted on is limited to what is indicated in the CVTC PBC) 
 
Response: This is dependent on Waka Kotahi review and approval timeframes plus what business case stage 
they endorse as the next phase of work. 
 



 
At a Council briefing on 11 November 2020 focusing on the Long Term Plan Dwayne Fletcher was present via 
Zoom to speak to members about the Development Contributions Policy review. He fielded a question from a 
member regarding the application of a district wide development contribution fee for transport infrastructure 
when it could be seen that major transport investments, such as the CVC, provided greater benefits to some 
parts of the city than others. 
 
Dwayne explained that, according to talks with the transport team, modelling showed that the benefits of this 
investment would be distributed across the city with improved traffic flows on many key routes (note that I 
have done my best to recollect this as accurately as possible). 
 
Can I please be provided with the results of the modelling that Dwayne referred to for the city's key arterial 
routes as well as the assumptions that the modelling is based on. 

Response: No modelling has been undertaken as further design detail is required to understand the capacity of 
the new road, the efficiency of connections etc. However, we do believe this programme of work will benefit 
the city wide network and it is from this discussion that Dwayne is likely to have based his comments. 
 
Table 1 of Appendix 6 of the CVTC PBC lays out an analysis of costing for different options involved in the 
project. Can I please be provided with all of the options in this table that are included in the emerging 
preferred programme? 
 
Response: These are provided in the PBC report which has been provided to you.  
 
The preferred programme diagram in the CVTC PBC shows a road alignment on the southern side of the 
railway line east of Te Awakairangi. Correction - active mode improvements and new east – west, multi modal 
corridor in the CVTC PBC is shown. However, there is no reference to position relative to the railway line. 

Is there currently a preference for which side of the railway line the new road will be built on along this 
section?  
 
Response: This will be assessed during detailed design. 
 
If so please identify the current preference. If not, which side of the railway line was the road assumed to 
follow for the purpose of costings?  
 
Response: Costings are not refined enough to be sensitive to this level of detail. 
 
Finally, can I please be informed whether detailed business case work has been commenced for any aspects of 
the project.  
 
Response: No, they have not. 
 
If so can I please be informed for which elements this is the case and what point in development the business 
case(s) is/are at. If not, can I please be informed when this work is expected to commence.  

Response: This is dependent on Waka Kotahi endorsement of the PBC. 
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